

CIG Notes and Actions:

Loughborough University London

8th July 2022

9:30-11am

1. *CEZ/CDT Update* – Patrick Scally & Paul Reynolds
2. *Conversations about Research, Arts, Innovation, and Creativity* – Carole Edrich
3. *Footwork Trust* – Naomi Rubbra
4. *Certain Blacks Festival* – Erin Golding
5. *SHIFT London* – Francesca Colloca
6. *Space Black* – Heba Tabidi
7. *Reach Fund* – Daniel Wilson-Dodd
8. *The Wick Issue 7* – Tom Kihl

Updates:

Hackney Wick Canal Park / CIG Developments

Attendees:

In person:

Abbie Hedaux – *Creative Wick/Footwork Trust*

Carole Edrich – *DanceGRiST*

Daniel Wilson-Dodd – *Impact Alchemy*

David Kingsley – *HWFI CDT*

Erica White – *HTA Design*

Francesca Colloca – *LLDC*

Holly Ashdown – *LB Hackney*

Jasmine Joseph – *Creative Wick Living Lab*

Josephine Chime – *Creative Wick*

Mathieu Rogers – *LB Hackney*

Naomi Rubbra – *Footwork Trust*

Onaba Payab – *Here East*

Patrick Scally – *CEZ Manager*

Serina Gardner – *Creative Wick Living Lab*

Selene Petersen – *Creative Wick Living Lab*

Tom Kihl – *The Lococo*

Twinkle Jayakumar – *Creative Wick Living Lab*

Will Elliott – *Hackney Bridge*

William Chamberlain – *Creative Wick*

Zen Mumtaz – *Lendlease*

Online:

Adele Lefebvre – *Our Parklife*

Ahmet Emin Hondor – *The Trampery*

Briony Fleming – *UCL East*

Claire McAndrew – *UCL Bartlett*

Christina Martinez – *The Trampery*

Erin Jane Golding – *Certain Blacks Festival*

Gabrielle Reason – *HW Sauna Baths*

Hannah Ayres – *Arbeit*

Heba Tabidi – *Space Black*

Jacque Holland – *LLDC*

Joe Watson – *Adore Dance*

Justine Kenyon – *QMUL*

Kathryn Stephens – *Studio Wayne McGregor*

Neil McDonald – *HW Underground*

Nimrod Vardi – *Arbeit*

No.	Notes	Email and links
	Introduction	
	Will welcomed everyone to the next CIG meeting and covered last month's minutes	
1a	CEZ Update – Patrick Scally	
	<p>Next phase of CEZ – New Zones added across London</p> <p>HWFI CEZ – additional funding for impact projects</p> <p>Looking at reporting and evaluations of the CEZ's effectiveness</p> <p>Additional funding will be available later in the year for capital projects</p> <p>Creative and Cultural industries apprenticeships – offers paid internships for young people</p> <p>Looking for employers in the local area that will be interested in joining programme</p> <p>Open day happening in Sept</p>	<p>E. patrick.Scally@towerhamlets.gov.uk</p> <p>https://www.hwfi.zone/blog</p>
1b	CDT Update – Paul Reynolds	
	<p>Looking for a pilot site in HWFI to continue work on the circular high street project.</p> <p>Continuing work on Living Lab Community Led Housing Project</p> <p>CDT wants to support as many people as possible in helping them to secure more permanent locations across HWFI</p> <p>Consultation about regeneration of Wallis Road closes next Friday</p>	<p><u>N. McDonald:</u> Will the CDT be looking for an operator to manage these sites?</p> <p><u>P. Reynolds:</u> Looking for external operators and discussing how this could look</p> <p><u>W. Chamberlain:</u> What is happening with vacant units in Hackney Bridge?</p> <p><u>W. Elliot:</u> have received 12 applications and it is now down to the steering group to decide who gets the space</p> <p>https://wallisroad.co.uk/</p>
2	Conversations about Research, Arts, Innovation, and Creativity – Carole Edrich	
	What Next East London – a UK wide organisation to champion the role of arts and culture	<p>E. whatnexteastlondon@gmail.com</p> <p>If you are interested in What Next, you can subscribe here.</p> <p>https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/craic22-tickets-375360030957</p>

	<p>Networking event in Collaboration with QMUL happening 15.09.22</p> <p>Morning – Focus on the intersection of arts, culture, and research</p> <p>Afternoon – Focus on the intersection of arts, culture, and commerce</p> <p>Attempting to break the world record for the largest hybrid movement based NFT</p> <p>Joining you will also get paid and learn Agile Scrum – a framework for developing, delivering and sustaining products</p>	
3	<i>Footwork Trust – Naomi Rubbra</i>	
	<p>Social Change charity – People & Place 22 fund is now open until September</p> <p>Footwork identifies, funds and supports local social innovators to turn their bold ideas into lasting positive change for people and places. It provides social innovators with the funding, support and connections needed to get their project off the ground or scale it to increase its impact</p> <p>Looking to fund ideas that have the potential to be replicated in other areas</p> <p>Keen to reach out to community to find out where we are best placed to help and make new exciting connections</p> <p>Welcome to Footwork Event happening July 28th – opportunity to visit us in our factory space in Clerkenwell and network with likeminded people</p>	<p>E. naomi@footwork.org.uk / abbie@footwork.org.uk</p> <p>https://www.footwork.org.uk/</p> <p>https://www.footwork.org.uk/people-and-place-fund</p> <p>https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/welcome-to-footwork-tickets-374341554667</p>
4	<i>Certain Blacks – Erin Golding</i>	
	<p>Arts development org designed to support the growth of diverse artists</p> <p>Ensemble Festival 2022 – July 23rd, 12pm-7pm at Royal Docks</p> <p>Running a free, paid 2 day training programme in the run up to the festival – trained how to run a successful event</p> <p>Deadline for applications is July 17th</p>	<p>E. certainblackscomms@gmail.com</p> <p>https://certainblacks.com/ensemble-festival-2022/</p> <p>https://future.london/project/ensemble-festival-community-plus/</p> <p>Sign up form</p> <p><u>B. Fleming</u>: Festival falls on same day as the Great Get Together on the park – might be worth contacting their comms people so they can signpost and vice versa</p>
5	<i>SHIFT London – Francesca Colloca</i>	
	<p>Based in Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park</p> <p>Find creative answers to major challenges of city life</p> <p>Working to position the QEOP as an innovation district</p>	<p>E. hello@shiftlondon.co.uk</p> <p><u>W. Chamberlain</u>: Have you considered looking at genuinely affordable housing. With UCL Real Estate</p>

	<p>Approach: Promoting inclusive innovation – who innovates and who gets funded</p> <p>Officially launched a few weeks ago – calling for new ideas to trial and potential partnerships</p>	<p>and Lendlease in the room it would seem like a missed opportunity not to</p> <p><u>F. Colloca</u>: Housing is not currently on the agenda but could potentially be something to look into</p> <p>The problem is that the land left on the Olympic Park is already planned for future development</p> <p><u>W. Chamberlain</u>: Perhaps something we could look at as a Living Lab project?</p>
6	<i>Space Black – Heba Tabidi</i>	
	<p>Heba – civil construction engineer</p> <p>Collective of artists/engineers/urban planners</p> <p>Mission to design cities and spaces centring marginalised communities</p> <p>Working in the intersection of arts and the built environment to demystify the industry</p> <p>Looking for funding opportunities and an office space</p> <p>Anyone that is interested in knowing more or partnering then get in touch</p> <p>Exploring creativity and seeing where BAME can thrive in the space between engineering, innovation and Art</p>	<p>E. hello@spaceblack.co.uk</p> <p><u>W. Chamberlain</u>: Met Heba at the Creative Wick School of Activism event – working on the Red Path with Hackney Quest</p>
7	<i>Reach Fund – Daniel Wilson-Dodd</i>	
	<p>Small grants programme for charities and social enterprises</p> <p>Offer funding between £5-15k for business planning or project planning</p> <p>Need to use remaining pot of funding in the next three months to secure next round of funding from National Lottery</p> <p>Very high acceptance rate of applicants</p>	<p>https://www.sibgroup.org.uk/funds/reach-fund/</p> <p><u>B. Fleming</u>: Could another org act as a bank account?</p> <p><u>D. W. Dodd</u>: Yes</p> <p>applicants could have been incubated in another org</p>
8	<i>CDT Youth Board – David Kingsley</i>	
	<p>Newly appointed Youth Coordinator for the CDT</p> <p>Working with the CDT to form a youth board - 16-24-year-olds who are living and/or working in HWFI and the surrounding area.</p> <p>Provide meaningful opportunities for young people to have a say in how spaces are utilised in the community</p> <p>Series of projects for young people to get involved in:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Partnering with Badu Sport - Clothing/textile projects <p>If you are interested in getting involved or finding out more contact David</p>	<p>E. david@wickcdt.org</p> <p><u>C. Edrich</u>: would love to have a chat about opportunities to train young people in professional photography</p> <p><u>W. Chamberlain</u>: Also working to with young people to flesh out the 3 developer challenges from the School of Activism</p>

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - EWS mural legacy project following on from the Ben Eine CREATE piece - Making the Red Path safer - Co designing the new Swan Wharf Makers Space with Anderson Group
9	<i>The Wick – Tom Kihl</i>	
	<p>Latest issue looking at warehouse living and architecture is now out – can be found in usual places around HWFI</p> <p>Issue 7 is in production – themes: movement/dance/legacy of the Olympics/accessibility</p> <p>Anyone that wants to get involved get in touch</p>	<p>E. tom@theloco.co</p> <p><u>W. Chamberlain:</u> Also want to use the next issue to address the Guardian Article about the LLDC – which had a few inconsistencies</p> <p>Want to commission someone to write an investigative piece to get all sides of the story</p> <p>Also want to write a piece about housing affordability in London and explore various housing products and how young people can get on the property ladder</p>
10	<i>Meanwhile Use – Jasmine Joseph and Serina Gardner</i>	
	<p>Next Living Lab project in collaboration with UCL looking into sustainable creative placemaking in East London</p> <p>Using citizen scientist approach to gather data from Carpenters Wharf and Chobham Manor areas</p> <p>Received training from Institute for Global Prosperity</p> <p>Want to find local enterprises living and working in the target area to interview for data</p> <p>Purpose is to find out what the needs of the local community are and turn the data into real change</p> <p>Looking for people to interview in the target area over the coming weeks – get in touch if you are interested</p>	<p>E. alexis2citizenprojects@gmail.com</p> <p>T. 07852993980</p> <p><u>F. Colloca:</u> How are you finding people to interview?</p> <p><u>Selene:</u> Using various methods to reach out</p> <p>Talking to British Crafts College to get in touch with graduate leavers who might be interested in being interviewed</p> <p>Have already built a strong network of people working from home in the target area</p> <p><u>C. Edrich:</u> Happy to share with What Next network</p> <p><u>M. Rogers:</u> Part of E20 group – might be worth sharing with them</p>
	Updates and AOB	
	<p><u>Canal Park:</u> Work hasn't started yet, but will be commencing soon</p> <p><u>Lifts in HWFI:</u> Will become a new standing agenda on the CIG</p> <p>The lift on the Wallis Road bridge has been out of service for months and the lift down to the aquatics centre is temperamental</p>	<p><u>J. Holland:</u> A lot of this is to do with delays in supply chains</p>

<p>Multiple situation where wheelchair users have got to the lift with no notice they are out of service and no information of alternate routes</p> <p><u>W. Elliot:</u> Hackney Bridge have launched a logo competition to redesign the Hackney Bridge logo Budget of £2k-£3k Competition is running until end of August Contact Will for more info</p> <p><u>N. McDonald:</u> Update from The Baths, 80 Eastway Exhibition opening tonight Oscar J Whale Saturday last chance to volunteer at our community garden rebuild Community Garden Opening on Sunday at Floating Points fundraising Gig Increased opening hours 8am-10pm every day Vegan food, saunas, yoga, exhibitions</p> <p><u>A. E. Hondor:</u> Trampery FI Village are looking for a manufacturing partner Deadline to apply is July 31st</p>	<p>E. will@hackneybridge.org Design brief</p> <p>https://www.ukft.org/manufacturing-partner-trampery/</p>
--	--

Next Meeting:

12th August 2022

9:30-11am

Please send anything to be included on the next agenda to info@hackneywick.org